

1XKAD

information, report of Policewoman M.S. Harvey, in respect to a previous complaint as to girls and boys loitering about Union Square.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

Application of Dan'l McSweeney.
for Liquor License.

A communication was received from John F. Langhammer, Chief Clerk, Board of Liquor License Commissioners, asking the Board for information concerning William McSweeney, applicant for saloon license 539 Colvin street, formerly kept by Henry P. Roth.

In connection with the above, the following report was received from the Marshal:-

"Baltimore, Md., August 17th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

In connection with the application of Daniel McSweeney, for a license to conduct a saloon at 537-9 Colvin street, formerly kept by Henry Roth, and whose license has been suspended, I beg, respectfully, to invite attention to reports of Captains McGee and Henry which are herewith.

In view of the unfavorable reports of Captains McGee and Henry, and from my personal knowledge as to the receipt of complaints at this office while McSweeney was conducting a saloon at 1226 West Pratt street, I cannot conscientiously recommend the granting of a license to McSweeney at the location mentioned, 537-39 Colvin street.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

In this connection the Secretary was directed to forward copies of the reports of the Marshal, Captains McGee and Henry to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for their information. (See Exhibit No. 4119.)

Application to Reside
Temporarily in Baltimore County.